Minister for Victims and Community Safety W Scottish Government[
Siobhian Brown MSP . Riaghaltas na h-Alba

Stuart McMillan,
Convener

DPLR Committee
Scottish Parliament
Edinburgh

EH99 1SP

By email only to:
DPLR.Committee@parliament.scot

12 June 2024

Dear Convener

SCOTTISH LAW COMMISSION BILLS
Thank you for your letter dated 29 May seeking an update on work being undertaken on
considering two Scottish Law Commission Reports: on Aspects of Leases: Termination; and
on Review of Contract Law.
My officials are currently considering these two reports and the preliminary view is that both
would be suitable for consideration by the Delegated Powers and Law Reform Committee,
although that might change as the work continues. Any Bills that might arise from these
considerations will be a matter for Cabinet and will be announced as part of the relevant
annual Programme for Government.
| hope this information is of assistance.
| have sent a copy of this letter to Lady Paton, Chair of the Scottish Law Commission.

Yours sincerely

SIOBHIAN BROWN

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are
covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See
www.lobbying.scot
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